
From: Daly, Keith
To: document.control; 
cc: Peppers, Nicki; Gleason, Tonja; 
Subject: FW: Bubble ring roller RFI# 001
Date: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 5:33:13 PM
Attachments: RFI 001.doc 

Document control,
 
Please file under contract 8078, Request for Information #001.
 
Keith Daly
Assistant Business Manager
 
Columbia River Crossing Project │ mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660
office: 360.816.8870 │ Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870
Fax: 360.737.0294

 

From: Kevin Culbert [mailto:kevinc@americanconstco.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 4:59 PM 
To: Daly, Keith 
Subject: FW: Bubble ring roller RFI# 001
 
Keith:
 
Rainier Welding is sourcing their materials for the bubble system and cannot find 
neoprene rollers as specified that can be delivered in time.  They are requesting 
that they be allowed to fabricate the rollers out of UHMW.  I can formalize the RFI, 
but I wanted to get it to you as soon as possible.  
 
Kevin
 

From: Bob Webster [mailto:b.webster@rainierwelding.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 4:30 PM 
To: 'Kevin Culbert' 
Subject: Bubble ring roller RFI# 001
 
Kevin, attached is our RFI#001 regarding substituting UHMW for the neoprene 
rollers.
 
Bob Webster
Rainier Welding, Inc. 
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Rainier Welding, Inc.


19020 NE 84th Redmond WA 98053
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Phone: (425) 868-1300     Fax: (425) 868-8872                






REQUEST FOR INFORMATION


RFI Number:  001

Date: 1/18/11



Project:  Columbia River Bridge Temp. Pile Test Program
Job Number:  2860


To:  American Construction

From:  Bob Webster


Attn:  Kevin Culbert

E-mail:  rainier@rainierwelding.com



Priority:
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Immediate response required (Item impacts progress)
Fax Number:  425-868-8872



 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Routine time acceptable (5 to 10 working days)

		DETAIL #

		Information requested:



		2/ND6

		The AASHTO Grade 60 Neoprene rollers cannot be manufactured in the time allotted.  In previous WSDOT projects we have made all of these rollers out of UHMW.  May we substitute the UHMW which has a shorter lead time? 



		 

		



		 

		



		 

		



		 

		 



		 

		



		 

		



		 

		Response:



		 

		



		 

		



		 

		



		 

		



		 

		



		 

		





By:  

Date:  










RFI Form

1





19020 NE 84th Street
Redmond WA 98053-9406
Phone: 425-868-1300
FAX: 425-868-8872
E-mail: b.webster@rainierwelding.com
 


	FW_ Bubble ring roller RFI# 001.pdf

